Kate Halsall

From: licensing@waverley.gov.uk ™
Sent: Monday 02 March 2020 10:10 @)
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: WK/201909816 : Representation received

Address: Centre For International Briefing, Farnham Castle, Castle Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 0AG

Please check above worksheet for representation received online

To extend the license hours will create more public nuisance, ie noise. We are already subjected to noise
and overlooking. persons sitting on the wall, looking down on us and compromising our privacy. To allow
all the activities to take place outside is bound to cause public nuisance. We also have a public safety issue
as we have had glasses and bottles thrown into our garden, from above. Extremely dangerous. There is an
accident waiting to happen with someone falling off the wall in a drunken state.



Kate Halsall

From: licensing@waverley.gov.uk
Sent: Monday 02 March 2020 11:22 Q
To: Licensing Policy Z
Subject: WK/201909816 : Representation received

Address: Centre For International Briefing, Farnham Castle, Castle Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 0AG

Please check above worksheet for representation received online

We object strongly to this application to extend the permitted hours for Activities,Late night
refreshment,Alcohol on sales,Opening Hours (on Premises),Live Music,Recorded Music,Dance. There is
currently significant annoyance from noise experienced by neighbouring residences who have also
experienced bottles and glasses thrown in garden suggesting a lack of control of events by organisers.In a
residential area this increase in hours of current licence should not be permitted and greater control should

be excercised during current permitted hours.



Kate Halsall

From: Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday 03 March 2020 11:32

To: Licensing Policy

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear Kate

Farnham Town Council’s Planning & Licensing Group considered the new premises licence for Farnham Castle and
made the following comments:

New
Farnham Castle, Castle Street, Farnham, GU9 0AG

Compass Group UK & Ireland Ltd
To prevent nuisance, Live Music and Recorded Music to be limited to indoors only after 23.00.

Farnham Town Council has received complaints regarding the use of fireworks at Farnham Castle, although not part
of this application, it is requested that permission not be granted for fireworks being use due to the risk of fire of
the Listed Ancient Monument and the nuisance caused by the noise of the fireworks.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Kind regards
Jenny

Normal working hours:
9.00-5.00 Monday to Wednesday
9.00-4.30 Friday

Mayor 2019-20: ClIr Pat Evans

Deputy Mayor 2019-20: ClIr Alan Earwaker

Mayor’s Charities 2019-20: The Hale Community Centre & Space2grow
Working with the community for the community

Farnham

- Town Council

Farnham Town Council, Council Offices, South Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 7RN
Switchboard: 01252 712667 (Calls maybe recorded for monitoring or training purposes)
Web: www.farnham.gov.uk

Faceboolc www.facebook.com/farnhamofficial

Twitter: www.twitter.com//farnhamofficial
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Please consider the environment before printing this email,

This e-mail and any files attached are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended person please notify the sender
immediately. Unless otherwise stated, opinions of the author are not necessarily the opinions of Farnham Town Council. Farnham Town Council operates anti-

virus programmes but cannot accept any responsibility for viruses being passed on.



sl

From: ) :
Sent: Tuesday 03 March 2020 19:20
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Farnham Castle

[** This email originates from an external source *#]

An application has been made to extend licensing hours at the castle. The applicant is now calling for a licence from
10.00 am until 02.00 am the following morning. Friends of mine live immediately below the castle terrace and

already suffer considerable nuisance from guests at the castle.

It is now common for glasses and bottles to be thrown over the terrace wall into their garden. That is quite

unacceptable

There are other residents in Castle Street and Castle Hill who receive noise disturbance and | urge that the relevant
committee rejects this and any further applications.

Sent from my iPad



Kate Halsaﬂﬂ

From: .
Sent: Tuesday 03 March 2020 20:03
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Farnham Castle

[** This email originates from an external source **]

An application has been made to extend the licensing hours at Farnham Castle.The extension asked for is from 10.00
am until 2.00 am. The Residents of Castle Hill and Castle Street will be disturbed late at night. Noise reverberates
around and down the hill in the quiet hours of the night. | urge you to reject this application.

Jacqueline Stinton



Kate Halsall

From: ‘ p _
Sent: Thursday 05 March 2020 12:09

To: Licensing Policy

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF HEARING - LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW

PREMISES LICENCE FOR FARNHAM CASTLE, CASTLE STREET, FARNHAM, SURREY,
GU9 0AG

My objections to the licensing application are on noise.

The wedding business is, | believe, a very large operation of hundreds of weddings a year. The Castle is adjacent to
many residential houses and some animal husbandry establishments

[ object to any external noise after 8pm.

This objection is particularly to fireworks which should not be allowed at all other than November 5% so close to so

many houses.

Yours sincerely

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2020 14:35

To: o Lo

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF HEARING - LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR
FARNHAM CASTLE, CASTLE STREET, FARNHAM, SURREY, GU9 0AG

Dear

Thank you for your email. Please could you expand your objection in relation to this application, e.g. how the
current licence has affected you and what parts of the application you would possibly like amended. Many thanks.

Regards

Kate Halsall
Licensing Administrator, Environmental and Regulatory Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www.businesswaverley.co.uk




Bans Holea)

From: David Beaman

Sent: Thursday 05 March 2020 10:17

To: _

Cc: ~

Subject: FARNHAM CASTLE EXTENDED HOURS APPLICATION

For the attention of Licensing

| have received representations from a number of local residents regarding the
current application to extend hours of activities to 0200 hours and general opening
hours to 0230 at Farnham Castle on grounds that if granted there would be
increased public nuisance for local residents, increased threat to public safety and
potential increased crime and disorder. Against this background this application
deserves to be considered and determined at a public inquiry at which local
residents would have their opportunity to express their concerns.l would, therefore,
be grateful if arrangements could please be made to hold a public inquiry into this
particular application at which | would also like to express my concerns.

| would be grateful if you could please acknowledge receipt of this e mail.
Clir David Beaman

Waverley Borough and Farnham Town Council - Farnham Castle Ward
Chair - South West Surrey Disability Empowerment Network

For details of how your personal data will be used and protected, please see the Councillor
privacy notice at www.waverley.gov.uk/clirprivacy notice
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From: )
Sent: Thursday 05 March 2020 16:51

To:

Cc:

Subject: License Application - Centre for International Briefing - Farnham Castle - GU9 0AG

[** This email originates from an external source **]

We strongly object to the proposed hours of licensing, which are excessive and will have a material adverse effect
upon a large number of residents and their amenity. Particularly if they live in very close proximity to the Castle.

We note that the current licensing hours in respect of the Centre for International Briefing (Compass Group
Farnham Castle) although late, are licensed indoors. The new application is asking for outdoor, DJ/dance, musical
entertainment, supply of hot food and alcohol until 2pm potentially everyday of the week. Our greatest concern is
the level of noise and disruption residents will suffer every night of the week, particularly in the Summer.

Castle Street has a large number of residential occupants and this venue is located in the heart of a conservation
area. Residents are very sensitive to noise, particularly at night when there is limited background noise. You might
want to enquire with your colleagues in environmental health, who have received many resident objections in the

past.

I would be grateful if you could give careful consideration to residents concerns.

Castle Street Resident



